
1

StrataRossLAPEm Resource

From: Chris Pugsley [cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 2:20 PM
To: Saxton, John
Subject: Strata

John: 
 
Is there availability for October the 18th or 19th for a 60-90 minute meeting for Strata?  Just wanted to check schedules. 
 
Christopher S. Pugsley, Esq. 
Partner 
Thompson & Pugsley, PLLC 
1225 19th Street, NW 
Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20036 
(202) 496-0780 
(fax) (202) 496-0783 
(cell) (202) 870-3387 
cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com 
 
This message may contain information and/or attachments that are subject to attorney-client privilege or other 
protection.  If you receive this message in error, please destroy all copies of this message and its attachments and 
contact Chris Pugsley at (202) 496-0780. 
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